

ALLIE JO DECKER

208-431-1570 ♦ 2080 Malibu Drive ♦ Idaho Falls, Idaho 83404 ♦ AllieJo_L@Yahoo.com

RETAIL SALES REPRESENTATIVE

A cheerful sales representative with over 15 years of experience delivering exceptional customer service in a retail and in an office environment. Experienced as a cashier, maintaining an accurate till. Proficient working in a retail business office tracking inventory and reconciling revenue.

RELATED EXPERIENCE

Sales Associate, Deseret Industries | Ammon, ID 2018

Provide courteous customer service helping customers in the collectibles department access merchandise in a display case. Cross-trained to work in the processing area, preparing items to be stocked on the sales floor.

Representative, Avon | Burley, ID 2000–2010

Promoted Avon products by distributing catalogues to family, friends, and businesses. Processed, received, and delivered orders in a timely manner.

Cashier/Sales Rep., Ace Hardware | Rupert, Idaho 1994 and 1995

Assisted customers to find their purchases and helped them at check-out. Set up and helped engaged couples at the bridal registry; wrapped and delivered gifts to reception.

Receptionist/cashier, Chaparral Girl Scout Council | Albuquerque, New Mexico 1989–1990

Maintained the council shop "La Tienda", which supplied girl scout troops with supplies such as badges, pins, sashes, vests, uniforms, etc. Greeted customers and answered phone with a cheerful attitude. Rented flags and banners for ceremonies. Reconciled sales and donation funds, ensuring finances were accurate.

Cashier/sales, A.C. Houston Lumber Co. | Rio Rancho, New Mexico 1984–1989

Head cashier in charge of cashier training. Worked in the cash office balancing and maintaining all cash drawers and backing up all daily store transactions and closing the store each evening.

OTHER EXPERIENCE

Developmental Therapist, *A+ Solutions Counseling and Behavior Center* | Burley, ID 2011–2015

Meridian Developmental Center of Magic Valley | Burley, Idaho 1998–2011

Receptionist/cashier, *Burley Vision Clinic* Burley, Idaho 1993–1994

Receptionist/cashier, *Crane Chiropractic* Burley, Idaho 1991–1993

EDUCATION

High School Diploma

Beaverhead County High School